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Scott Baptista

From: Gas Data Req <GasDataReq@nationalgrid.com>
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 7:32 AM
To: Scott Baptista
Subject: RE: EXT || Maps and Records Request - Braintree, MA
Attachments: brat1562.pdf

 
 
 

 

Hi  

Attached you will find the gas facility map(s) for the area you requested. 

Your attention is specifically directed to the fact that by submitting these drawings, National Grid under no circumstances 
guarantees the accuracy of the locations shown on the drawings.  It is also imperative that any maps prepared from this information
must contain a specific notation stating that all locations of this corporation’s facilities are approximate and must be verified in the 
field before any digging commences.  As always, it is the contractor’s responsibility to notify DIG SAFE by dialing 811 or 1-888-
DIG-SAFE prior to any excavations.   

*As of Wednesday August 22, 2012, National Grid no longer requires payments for gas facility requests.* 

If you need additional information, or have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.   

Please note area on maps shaded in blue and or green are areas where new work has been proposed and may be
completed and not yet updated on our maps. 

 

 

Thank you, 

 
 
Krysta Rossetti 
GIS Maps & Records Technician l 
NationalGrid 
Reservoir Woods, Waltham, MA 02451 
Krysta.rossetti@nationalgrid.com 
 
 
 

From: Scott Baptista <scott@lighthouselandsurveying.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2021 4:08 PM 
To: Gas Data Req <GasDataReq@nationalgrid.com> 
Subject: EXT || Maps and Records Request ‐ Braintree, MA 
 

 
 

 

Reservoir Woods 
Attn: Maps & Records  
Third Floor East  
40 Sylvan Rd. 
Waltham, MA 02451‐1120 
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NOTICE: This email has been intercepted as it has been sent to the gasdatareq@us.ngrid.com address. We 
communicated our intention to decommission active legacy email addresses on 18 May 2020. This decommissioning 

deadline has now been extended. We will communicate the revised date once confirmed together with a revised list of 
domains to be decommissioned for all addresses not using the @nationalgrid.com, @nationalgridso.com, 

@nationalgrideso.com domains.  
If you have any questions or concerns please reach out to box.IT.EUCS@nationalgrid.com 

 
 

 
Good Day,  
 
We are working on a project and preparing the base mapping for the designers – Beta Group Inc..  
We would like to obtain any information for above and below ground facilities you may have within our project area. 
 
I have attached a PDF file for your use which shows our entire project length. 
 
The project encompasses the following streets 
Ivory St 
Pearl Street 
John Mahar Highway 
 
The work area is at the intersection of the above referenced streets running 500’ in each direction 
 
Thanks, 

Scott Baptista 
Lighthouse Land Surveying LLC 
27 Jefferson Street 
Taunton, MA 02780 
Office 508-824-6609 
 
 
 
 
 
This e‐mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also 
contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately and then delete the e‐mail and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in 
reliance on this transmission. 
 
You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking on 
the appropriate link) 
 
Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission. 
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e‐mail reply to this address may be subject to 
monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. 
 
For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the attached 
link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about‐us/corporate‐registrations  


